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3/53/70

Mr. Aubrey Mayuew
1226 16 Stenue South
Hashville, Tenan. 37212

Dear Hr. Meyhew,

The decistion thet asd to be mude wuea I srcte you lugust 13 wasz z=3s
whaen 1t could b2 delayed no longer,

Tae importent sentence in your responsze of Sepltemier 7 is indefinite
and can be interpreted as in contradiction with wost fcollows. These are:

"iy collection snd interest iz not the assessination, retosr preserva-
tica sand research.

"1l esn't tiink ot saytaing I would like better tuen o znbluue your files
end work in umy collection.”

If I interprel these two sentences to mesn tiet you sre not mseaking
a solution to tie ssssassinstlion bul are iantorested in tihe faect of it and anything
and everything relstiag tuereto, tuey are not contradictorye. If by “research™
you refer not only te your own but to the nsking svsilsble to those wic in the
future would atudy and perheps write, tien yeu smbody my hops. Unless tils is
what you meen, you sre, I believe, doing ncthing wore them 1s siresdy belng done,
officially and unofiicially. I cennot concelve of & reslly mseningful JFX Museun
snywhere, lesst of &1l in Dsllas, vithout the fullestt poseible reccrd of the
sssassinntion itself,

ily problem ic not in esriscglug o setlefectory repocitery for ay Illes
1 heve siready besn seked for tuem for e mejor eastern uaiversity. iy preblen is
ecntinuinrg tbe work, for it hes becn benkrupting, After whet incone I aeve ned
from my books, I &m between 5&5,000 and $40,000 in debt. Thuse, tkis bein. the
limit of the indebtedness tiet is sefe for me -snd serviclaog it being & rather
serious problem for me - the work I cen do 1s seriously inhibited.

in order to continue tuds werk, I weve to use my filee &s an szget,
use tuem £#3 s means of combtiouing tue vwork. To te &lle to do wuet L teve, 4 Lave
hed tc forget stout any employment, so the conditions of our lives is difTicult,
However, when you nsk "how much money srs you telking ebtout”p you are ssking
about » variable, To & lerge degree, it will depend vron wihet you want., If you
ment every sveilsble officiel document releting to the sssessination (muck of 1t
is not relevant but is pert of %he complete story), Thet could smount to 8 tédy
sum I esnnot estimeste. 1 usve in mind no more tlen themsking ef my work pereitle
Here how long 1%t will take and 1ts tooroughneas slso sre variablas. I can, I am
confident, arrange for woet others nsve obtained. There sre ¢ nuitber of people
with whom I work. nere also, should it iaterest youp there would be some costi.
I cen not estinmatc 1%, but I thdnk 1% would be melatively =light,
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Wlere I to bte more specific, aeven try to te, I would be deceiving
you, snd thet I will not do. Nor could I even meke s reasonsble approximstion
witoout z better understanding of what you would like.

However, 1f you agree with ms thet s meaningful JFPX Mussum rezulires
the evidence snd records of his sssassinstion, I dc balieve that, 1f you went
1t, I esn hsve tials pert more complatz then woat is svalletle at the Netionsl
frefiives. Moreover, it would also bs of other velues, such as in reflecting
govermment in time of greet crisis, ss & commentery on popular resctions snd
attitudes, things like thst, I think that in the future one of tho sckolarly
interests will be in how government tha nand therssfter functioned. Tith ths
work 1 have alresdy done, with the suits { have filed and will, somehow or
another, still file, this aspsct will be amplified considerebly,

But hsere, too, we hawe what * insve called a varisble. Unlese somethimg
I cannot now forsss eventustes, I will slsn hsve to be my own lawyer. Ir the
sult filed most recently, I em. Ifbave two more drafted end to be edited. By
litigation I expect to get not only what i1s in the Archives =snd withheld but
aleo more of whet was withheld from the Presideuntial Commiesion itself. I now
have crucisl evidence thst wee denied the @ommission. In one case, where I wculd
have much prefsrred tue laRgest po:zibls celer pletures I beys had to content
myself with 35mm trensperencies decau:a of cost. I reslize tuds fe all e Iy
general, To 8vold long explsnation, let me say of 1% thet 1t 1s the ver:
sssence of whet to lawyers 15 "bsst svidence™. It »elstesz %o ond 1= part of
the gutopsy. Can you coneelve of zuck evldance belnz wltkhel? from the Game
mission? It wasa,

ihis leads me tn scmething elss. I think the f1les of my correspondsnce
with the Archives end cther spencies will ir toemselves have great interegt
for scholars nf ths futurs.

My wnrk and my interest sre much brozder then the fact of the
aecsessination and the cneracter of tue officisl investigation. Becsuse I am
but one man wio never hed the fecilities he needed, 1 hsvehad %n nseigo my
own order of priorities to tae work I do. I hzave completed the rasearch for
whet I think will be a3 definitive work on JTX poliey. A plousibls casé??? mede
for believing tinis may be related to tne asssssination, Vhether or not one new
belisves this to be the case, or eoven » poesibility, 1t ie, I om confident, sn .
area that will ba of increasing scnolarly intere=t in tihe future.

Ware I to try and give you the dnd of detsils L presme would
intarest you, the result might, sgsin, be to decaive you. Tor 2xample, 1 have
what you camot buy for suy smount of money, a very clear corpy of fthe 7Zapruder
film of the sssassination. It 1= 8 bethter copy *%ben any in the Arcbives. But this

Ao not true of 81l the pictures., Some + navem made no effort to get. dowevar, I

not to lesve you under a misspprehension, I heve to qusl by saying thet =~ heve
not yet been sble to locate wiat mey be tie most importedt of all, taken by s
photographer who was, in turn, nbotographed but who remeins unknnwn to ma, Also,
bere we have snotber ofitue varisbles to wihich you slone csn provide tie enswer:
would you went the effort, perbsps costly, made to get tuat Film?

heve what L believe is = recerd of avery krown rolavent i;g. Here again, in order

We have no children, so there is no desirs on my part to will whet I
have to eny one person. I would much prefer thst it be asccessible for serious
purposes. Y{our project moy well be tis one bast suited to my inter:sts. What I
went in return for 1t (end more, what I can get alsewhers) is simple snd does not
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represent eny finsncial profit to me. It is no more thsn tie means of
continuing this work, hopefully under tetter conditions then have bean
possible to thle point. I sm now 57 years old, s very tired ©7 zfter tha
intensity with which * hove pursued 1% =zince the assassinetion. I would
like to continue this work o the point of diminishiag returm, when most
of the svoilable infrimetion ig gethersed and that mesning which today can
ve stirituted to 1%t husx been recnrded.

Yay I olso sugzest that your own cencepi of your museum msy, from.
time to time, undergo chengze? Sevsral exemples téet come imnadistely to mind. One
s s part on John Fornedy toe mesn rether then the Precident. iere, to a degrse,

I can help you, but with msterial thetkwould have to be completely unavailsble
for about 75 yssrs. Another 1s in duplicading wiast is eveilable slseuliars.

One exsmple bere is of a speech not covared axcept by a friend of mine, woo
recorded it, I bave gotten it =2nd given 1% to the srchive thst 1s to be in

the university I referred to sarlier. There will be no problsm getting smother
rocording for youe.

I hope you will understand thst this is the best honest snswer I
can make $o your questions. 0f the avallability of what 4 hove and will heve
there 13 no question. The reat of tho answers will reelly have o come from you.

Sincerely,

Harcld Telsberg



AUBREY MAYHEW

1226 SIXTEENTH AVENUE, SOUTH, NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37212, (615) 291-5137

September 7, 1970

Mr, Harold Weisberg

C0Q D/OR PRESS

Route 8 ;
Predrick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr, Weisberg:

In answer to your letter of 8/13/70. It is no imposition
that you weite, in fact, I am most interested in the things
you do. However, I do not understand exactly how I can fit
into your plans for the future.

My collection and interest is not the assasination,
rather preservation and research., I can't think of anything
I would like better than to include your files and work into
my collection.

Hopefully, I will establish the first national JFK
Museum in Dallas,

It is requested that you state specifically what you
want to do concerming me; how much money you are talking about;
and what is the possibility of obtaining your complete files.

AM/ck




